From: Braz, Madison

To: Mishaan, Jessica
Subject: FW: Public Records Request
Date: Friday, August 30, 2019 12:57:30 PM

rrom: I

Sent: Friday, August 30, 2019 12:49 PM
To: Braz, Madison <Madison.Braz@partner.vermont.gov>
Subject: RE: Public Records Request

Confirmed thank you for your help on this.

Amber

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: "Braz, Madison" <Madison.Braz@partner.vermont.gov>

Date: 8/30/19 12:44 PM iGMT-OS:OO)
To:

Subject: RE: Public Records Request
Dear Amber,
Thank you for contacting the Vermont Attorney General’s Office.

Per our phone conversation today, August 30, 2019, it is my understanding that you are
requesting copies of the original complaint forms for complaints against “Rickys Auto Sales
Located at 421Rt 14 White river Junction.” I ask that you please confirm this update to your
request so that we may proceed.

Sincerely,

Madison Braz
Consumer Advisor

State of Vermont

Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Assistance Program
109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609-1001

Email: ago.cap@vermont.gov

Website: http://www.uvm.edu/consumer
Phone: (800) 649-2424 (toll free from VT phone)



Fax: (802) 304-1014





